RESUME



NAGUL MEERA SAYYED

Email: sdnagul@gmail.com Phone: +91 9030405226

Address: DNo-3-163, Old Mandalam Street, Pedakakani, Guntur-Dt-A.P pin-522509

Career Objective

To become a significant contributor in teaching profession that provides a highly challenging Environment and opportunity to expose my skills.

Professional Summary

➤ Working as Asst. Professor since **10 years** in the Discipline of Computer Sciences & Engineering (**CSE**), with excellent technical background, good interpersonal and Communication skills.

Experience details

- Presently Working as Asst. Professor in CSE Department, in CHEBROLU ENGINEERINGCOLLEGE, CHEBROLU, Guntur-Dt, Andhra Pradesh, India, from 2020
- Worked as Asst. Professor in CSE Department, in ST.MARY'S WOMEN'S ENGINEERING COLLEGE, Budampadu, Guntur-Dt, Andhra Pradesh, India, from 2012 to 2020.
- Worked as Asst. Professor in NRIIT, Vasadala, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh, India, from 2009 to 2010.

Academic Credentials

- > Pursuing **Ph.D**. from Dr.A.P.J.ABDUL KALAM UNIVERSITY, INDORE, M.P, since june-2018.
- ➤ M.Tech in (CSE) with 77.37% from J.N.T. University, Kakinada, 2010-2012.
- ➤ M.C.A with 66% from RVR & JC college of Engineering, Guntur, 2006-2009.
- ➤ B.Sc (M.E.Comp) from Hindu college, Guntur, 2003-2006.
- ➤ Intermediate (MPC) from DCBN college, Guntur, 2001-2003.
- SSC from Z.P.H.school, Pedakakani, 2000-2001.

Participated FDP Webinars in LOCKDOWN Period

- ➤ Participated in a 5-Day National Level Online Faculty Development Program on Artificial Intelligence from 22-May-2020 to 26-May-2020 organized by the Department of Information Technology, SIR C.R REDDY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, in association with National Youth Council of India and BrainOVision Solutions India Pvt. Ltd.
- ➤ Participated in online FDP on "Research Opportunities, Challenges and Role of Machine Learning in 5G/6G Applications" organized by NRI INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AUTONOMOUS from 10/6/20 to 12/6/20.

- ➤ Participated in A Webinar on "BIG DATA vs DATA ANALYTICS vs DATA SCIENCE" organized by NARASARAOPETA ENGINEERING COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), NARASARAOPET, On 8th JUNE, 2020.
- ➤ Completed one week Faculty Development Program on Advances in "Python(Django and Flask), Python for Data Science and Cyber Security" in association with IIT, Bombay during 21st to 27th May 2020 organized by the Chadalawada Ramanamma Engineering College, Tirupati.
- ➤ Completed Webinar on "SYBER SECURITY" organized by BV RAJU INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, Telangana on 31/5/2020.
- ➤ Participated Webinar in the title of "Technology Towards Internet of Things Present and Future" on 14-06-2020 In Association with IEEE COMPUTER SOCIETY & COMPUTER SOCIETY OF INDIA organized by PANIMALAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, Chennai.
- ➤ Participated in the Two-day workshop on "Wired and Wireless Network Simulation using Network Simulator (NS-2)" from 19.05.2020 to 20.05.2020, organized by St. PETER'S ENGINEERING COLLEGE An Autonomous Institute Hyderabad.
- ➤ Participated Webinar in the title of "RECENT TRENDS IN COMMUNICATION AND WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS" organized by KITS, Guntur on 5/6/20 to 9/6/20.
- > Participated Webinar in the title of "AI in Health care" organized by SHIRPUR EDUCATION SOCIETY on 10/6/20 to 11/6/20.
- ➤ Participating in One Week Online FDP on "Tools for Scientific Communication and Effective Teaching" Organized by Electrical and Electronics Engineering Department, VAAGDEVI COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING Warangal, During 2nd June 6th June 2020.
- ➤ Completed Webinar on "SYBER SECURITY" organized by St.Mary's group of institutions Guntur During 28/5/20 to 1/6/20.
- ➤ Completed Webinar on "ADVANCES IN AI,DATA SCIENCE AND CLOUD COMPUTING" organized by Chebrolu engineering college, Guntur from 5/6/20 to 7/6/20.
- ➤ Participated in Online Webinar on Applied Deep Learning, Some of the concepts of Deep Learning like TensorFlow, PyTorch, Neural Networks, Deep Fake are discussed in Webinar. Held on 16-June-2020 organized by Indian Servers.

Project Experience

> Title : EFFICIENT AND ROBUST DETECTION OF DUPLICATE VIDEOS IN A LARGE DATABASE

Organization : Solved IEEE Paper, as project for implementation in M.Tech

Duration : 1 YearEnvironment : .NET

Published Journals

1. Enhanced Packet Delivery Techniques Using Crypto-Logic on Jamming Attacks for Wireless Communication Medium. International Journal of Computer & Organization Trends –Volume3 Issue4 – May 2013.

2. MULTIPATH ROUTING HOPE IN WIRELESS NETWORK IN THE SECURITY PERSPECTIVE International Journal of Computers Electrical and Advanced Communications Engineering Vol.2 (3), ISSN: 2319-6106.

Technical Skills

Operating Systems : MS DOS, MS Windows, UNIX, LINUX.
 Web Technologies : HTML, XML, SERVLETS, JSP, & DHTML

DBMS : Oracle

➤ Languages : C, C++,SQL, .NET

Subjects handled:

- Machine Learning, Data Mining, Database Management Systems
- ➤ Software Engineering, Software Testing Methodologies
- Operating System, Distributed Operating Systems, UNIX
- Computer Networks, Mobile Computing, HCI
- Computer Programming with C

Activities above Academics

- Acting as the CISCO's CCNA In-Charge for CSE, ECE Departments in ST.MARY'S WOMEN'S ENGINEERINNG COLLEGE.
- > Serving as Discipline Committee member in ST.MARY'S WOMEN'S ENGINEERINNG COLLEGE.
- ➤ Acted Anti-Ragging Committee member in NRIIT.

Personal Profile

Name : Nagul Meera. Sayyed

Father's Name : China Silar

Date of Birth : 7th Dec 1985

Sex : Male

Marital Status : Married

PAN Card No : CZHPS6375J Aadhar No 220850948526

Nationality : Indian

Languages Known : Telugu, Hindi & English

References

- 1. Dr. M. Sreedhar, Professor in MCA Dept, RVR & JC Guntur.
- 2. Dr. G. Murali, Professor in CSE Dept, KITS, Guntur.
- 3. Dr. T. Satyam, Professor in MBA Dept, ST.MARY'S WOMEN'S Engineering college, Budampadu.

Declaration:

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Guntur

Date: (NAGUL MEERA SAYYED)